

2018-2019 Officers: President—Ashley Heitman, Vice-President—Clarence Scholl, Secretary—Andrew Kean, and Treasurer—Carol Boller

2018-2019 Board of Directors: Doug Jacobsen (4yrs), Rocco Buethe (3 yrs), Dave Scholl (2 yrs), Wendell Simonsen (1 yr)

It's a new year, remember to renew your membership!

This year's schedule

Memorial Pull - June 2 at 12 noon
Fagan Benefit Tractor Pull - June 22 at 11 am
Plattsmouth Pull - TBA
40th Annual Show - July 27 and 28
Cass County Pull - August 10
Harvest Pull - September 8th

Meeting Minutes April 11, 2019

The regular meeting of the Mid-States Antique Tractor and Engine Club was held on April 11, 2019, at the Memory Lane Museum in Weeping Water, Nebraska. There were 22 members present. The treasurer's report was read and approved.

Old Business

The Fagan Tractor pull will be June 22, 2019, at the show grounds. There will be a raffle tractor and silent auction. This will be antique tractors and garden tractors. Reminder the hook fees will go to the Fagan Family for the medical expenses for Dillon's father's cancer treatments.

Dave Scholl will talk with Bev about using their sled. We need to look and see if we can revamp our sled or build a new one. Their sled goes to 9,500 pounds.

The Plattsmouth pull may be a go on June 30. Barry Jose commented that we might pull at a different location, close to the high school.

We did not receive any scholarship applications this year.

The club is still interested in finding other venues to put on tractor pulls! There was talk of trying to do the pumpkin patch pull again as well as maybe doing a Murdock, Nebraska, tractor pull around the Fourth of July time.

New Business

The Tractor Ride across Nebraska will be beginning the ride at the showground's this year on June 6. The ride will only be 3 days this year due to flooding.

Before the Memorial Pull we need to have a work /clean-up day.

Doug Jacobson talked about putting up a banner to help promote the show when the Tractor Ride across Nebraska is at the show grounds.

Barry Jose asked about the Raffle Tractor and brought up the Allis Chalmers WD he knew of that is for sale that would potentially be purchased and be used as the raffle tractor.

Ashley Heitman will call around and get price quotes for the portable restrooms.

Judy Jecha and Carol Boller have been working on the raffle quilt. It is 65 by 80 inches in size.

Nick Heitman talked about the Larson Tractor Test Museum Open House. It is well worth a look if you haven't been there already!

First by Barry Jose and second by Josie Scholl to adjourn the meeting. Motion passed!

Our next meeting will be Thursday, May 9th, 2019, at 7 pm at the show grounds.

Respectfully submitted Andrew Kean Secretary

Please check with Treasurer Carol Boller to see if your dues are current.

2019 Membership Dues

| Name: | | Family (\$15) | Single (\$10) |
|----------|---------|---------------|---------------|
| Address: | | _City: | _State:ZIP: |
| Phone: | _Email: | | |

Please mail dues to Mid-States Antique Show, 12601 262nd Street, Ashland, NE 68003